
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

Management Council Agenda – April 25, 2013  
 

To: Management Council                             From:   Denise F. Noldon 
 
Subject: Management Council Agenda                Date:    April 19, 2013 
  
 
 
   
 
 

Management Council 
Thursday, April 25, 2013 
2:00 p.m., Fireside Room 

 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible Time Outcome 
1. Collective Bargaining Everyone 5 min. Information 
2. Infrastructure Project 

and E-Mail Distribution 
Lists 

Satish Warrior, D.O. 30 min. Information 

3. Media Training Tim Leong 30 min. Information 
4. Measure A 

Construction Update 
Donna 5 min. if 

questions 
Attached 

5.  Committee Reports – 
DGC, DMC 

DGC – John  
DMC – Vicki Ferguson, 
Nick Dimitri, Catherine 
Fites 
 

10 min. Any new reports. 

6. Budget Update Mariles 5 min. Information 
7. Program 

Discontinuance 
Denise 10 min Discussion 

8. Around the Table Everyone 5 min. Information/Announcements 
Attached 

9. Other – Discussion on 
Articles  

Everyone Time 
remaining 

Discussion 

 
 
 
    
 
 


